October 12, 1965

MEMORANDUM
To: Faculty and Administrative Staff
From: Ralph C. Mobley

Chairman, Athletlc Policy Committee
Subject: Report of the Committee for 1964-1965

During the past year the Committee consldered the question of
intercolleglate athletics at Oakland from the specifics of
the pros and cons of basketball to the general approach of a
set of regulations within which any intercollegiate sport
could operate effectively without detriment to the academilc
standards of the University. Since quantitative evaluation
of the first approach, as applied to a given sport proved
impossible, the latter approach was followed. The results

of these deliberatlions are summarized in the enclosed
memorandum and attached document with speciflic recommendations
for regulation of sports at Oakland.
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October 7, 1965
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Academic Senate
FROM: The Athletic Policy Committee

The Athletic Policy Commlttee submits to the Senate
the followlng recommendations concerning the Inter-
collegiate Sports Program. It is our belief that
these regulations constlitute a framework within
which a sports program can operate effectively and
without detriment to the academlc standards of the
Unlversity.

In this belief we further recommend that, 1f the
Senate sees fit to adopt these regulations, basket-

ball be glven not less than a three-year trial periocd

in the Intercolleglate Sports Program. At the end
of that time the Senate may review the conduct of

this sport (or any other) and re-examine the question

of 1ts place 1n the Oskland Intercolleglate Sports
Program.
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